CITY OF NAPERVILLE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 09/26/2023
TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Scott Wehrli

SUBJECT: Student Representative Appointments 2023-2024

I would like to appoint the following student representatives to various Boards and Commissions,
for approval at the October 3, 2023, City Council Meeting with terms beginning 10/3/2023 to
05/30/2024.

Advisory Commission on Disabilities
Romit Ghosh
Raghav Narsana

Financial Advisory Board
Avyay Parmeswaran
Soohyun Cho

Historic Preservation Commission
Rida Majeed
Omkar Gadewar

Human Rights & Fair Housing Commission
Rayaan Talha

Shom Joshi

Diya Menon

Helen Liang

Naper Settlement Museum Board
Shaun Bahl
Creighton Getting

Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees
Isaac Chang
Aakash Kolli

Public Utilities Advisory Board
Sahil Bari
Rahul Patel

Riverwalk Commission
Sennah Rashidian
Ryan Mohammadian




Special Events & Cultural Amenities Commission
Devina Das
Rafaella Giaquinto

Transportation Advisory Board
Krish Saluja
Fionn Pianetto




